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PREFACE

When the List af Serials in Pablic Libraries of Clicogo and Evansten was published
by the Chicage Library Club in rgor the statement was made that The John Crerar
Library proposed, if il proved to be of real service, to issue cumulative supplements.
The present volume is the second of these supplements.  The justifcation of its publici-
tion would seem to be ample, because of the proved usefulness of the original, not enly
for the purpose for which it was compilad, in giving information where a given
volume of o serfal can be consulted most conveniently, but also, amd somewhat unex-
pectedly, as a convenience in the administration of the libraries, The Inclusion of
three new libraries and very considerable special purchases made by two of those
already represented, have increased this second edition to such an extent that it s now
farger than the original list and contains nearly as many new titles ns were given in
that publication.  While this unexpected increase has delnyed the preparation and
made it more laborious, yet it also demonstrates the necessity of frequent revision to
secure even approximately all the usefulness possible for the work., Itis hoped that
this is not slight, notwithstanding the imperfections almost inevitable in co-operative
work, and certainly inevitable under the conditions of editing in this case,

The present edition contains the holdings, all corrected to June, and the five Iargest
10 November, of nineteen libraries of Chicago and Evanston, Three—the Chicago Law
Institute (Lw.), the Northwestern University Law School {NwLl), and the University of
Iinois School of Pharmacy (P.)—have not been represented before.  Each adds a num-
ber of titles not in any other; the sets of session laws and court reports of the first and
the foreign fegal journals of the second being especially semarkable.  Besides these, The
Newberry Library, by its purchase of the Bonaparte collection on philology, and The
John Crerar Library, by its purchase of the Gerritsen collection on political science and
political economy, have made wholly unusual contributions.  Hardly one of the libra-
rics, however, has failed o report a number of pew titles, considerable in proportisn o
its previous holdings. That this incresse in serials [= only part of # general increase
in the library resources of the city, is shown by the fact that the fifteen libraries represented
in the original list, which reported in 1gor a total of 1,004,000 volumes on their shelves,
now meport a total of 1,358,500, The four libraries not in the original list add 100,500,
making the total number of volumes an the shelves of the nineteen libraries in rgos
1.5 18,000,

This volume should be consalted firgt in all cases, even when reference to the desired
fitle from an older form or from the society publishing it, or o the desired society from
a place, is found only in the original list.  For ceprinted titles all the entries have been
reprinted, so that it is unnecessary to consult the original for a titic in the supplement.
On the ather hand, oo titles have been reprinted except bo give additional information
or bo correct ermors of some importance, so that the entries for one publication of a socety
may be found in the supplement and for another in the orgioal Hst.  The only excep-
tions are the United States Government, the State of Illinods, and the City of Chicago,
for which all tithes have been reprinted from the original lizt, whether altered or not

The supplement, like the original Hat, is intended 1o Include all serfals not purely
iclministestive, of which a lbrary has (1) five volumes or years in sequence, {2) oneshalf
of the set if less than ten volumes or years; (3} the first or lnst volume if not in any other
library. There have been included, alse, though somewhat incompletely; all state docu-
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PREFACE

ments and the publications of all Chicago societics and  institutions, whether adminis-
trative or not,

Omne change in the method of entry hae been made by unanimous consent of the larger
libraries. The entry of foreign serials having individual titles under the society has
prived so fneonvenient that such serialy are now entered under the title, in accordance
with the rule for American and English publications. Reference has been made from
the societies in all cases where their agency is known, References are made also from
the place of location of » sacicty to the name of the socicty, unless the reference occurs in
the original list.

The changes in form of entry are very few.  One or two minor changes have been
made to secure greater clearness, and the capitalization has been altered to agree with
the practice of The John Crérar Library.  The alphabetical arrangement of foreign and
English compound words has been made uniferm.

There are in the supplement entries for some 5,406 serials and 1,310 references.
Of the 8,960 serials, 5,240, or 62 per cent, are recefved currently, as against 57 per cent
in the original list; 2,810, or 33 per centl, as against 36 per cent, are in langeages other
than English; 4,850, or 58 per cent, as against 63 per cent, otcur in one Jibrary only;
L, yg0, OF 21 [F cent, 29 againgt 8 per cent, cocurin two libraries only; Bie, or 14 per
cent, as against g per cent, are in three; gfo, or 11 per cent, as against 3 per cent, are in
four or more. The increased percentage of the last class, and the consenuent diminution
in the percentage of those found in one library only, are casily explained by the inclusion
of state documents, which are received as gifts. Making due allowance for this, and taking
into account the small diminution in the percentage of foreign titles, it would seem that
the librarics of the city are maintaining their policy of disciimination znd division of the
ficld, and the standard of their acquisitions, Of the 8460 entries, 2,020 are unaltered
from the first edition of the Supplement, 2,020 are corrected entries from it, 1,290 are
corrected entries from the original list, and 3,150 are new., The original Y=t still con-
tains 3,540 entries not reprinted, so that the total number of sedals recorded is 12,000,

The thanks of The John Crerar Library are due to the authorities of the librardes rep-
resented for their cordial co-operation.  The Editor desires to express personally his grate-
ful thanks to his collesgues and their assistants, and slso to the members of his own staff,
for the care taken in the preparation of the contributions from the varous libraries, and
for their patience in answering his many gquestions.  All have given the matter much
attention, but to Mr, W, 5, Merrill of The Newberry Tibrary he is cepecially indebted
for o general revision of the work, which has corrected many errors and cleared away many
difficelties, The officials of the Library of the University of Chicago desire him "to
express thelr regret that circumstances prevented the revision of their entries from being
a5 thorough as they wished it Lo be.
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DESCRIPTIVE LIST OF LIBRARIES

ARMOUR INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY LIBRARY, Armour
Avenae and Thirtv-third Street.

Intended primarily for the studentz of the Institute, but open to the
general public for reference use from 8 A, M. o 5 P M. during the school
year, Sundays excepted. and during the evening session from 7 to g P. ML
on Monday, Tuesday, Thursday and Friday evenings.

The Labrary consizts of over 19,500 volumes and 2,100 pamphlets, and
15 strongest in techmical works, especially mechanical and electrical en-
gineering. Geperal literature, education, history, and biography have also
received attention, It contains many complete sets of Jiterary and scien-
1ific kpcrindica]!(, and is fully eguipped with indexes for wse in reference
work.
Librorian, Mes. Juria Beveripce.

THE RYERSON LIBRARY OF THE ART INSTITUTE, Michigan
Avenue, opposite Adams Strect.

Open daily throughout the year, with the exception of Sundays and
holidays, from g A. AL to 35 P. M., to students of the art school aid to
members of the Institote, for reference and circolating use: practically
made free for reference nse to all serious students of art. During the
months when the school i2 in session the Library remaing epen Momday,
Wednesday and Friday until 7 . M.

The Library of the Art Institute was founded in 1879, and oecupied
one of the large galleries of the Art Institute uwntil October, 1901, when
the new library building, the gift of Mr. Martin A, Eyerson, was com-
pleted and presented to the Art Institute. The Library is now known as
the Ryerson Library of the Art Institute.  June, 3905, the library con-
tained 4000 volumes, 16,000 Bravn autotvpes, and a miscellaneous col-
lection of other photographs and engravings. The collection of antotypes
was presented by Dr. D K. Pearsons. A part of the reference library is
the gift of Mrs. A. M. H. Ellis, and is called the Sumner Ellis Memorial
Library, but is ineorporated with the rest of the Library. The Library is
almost exclusively devoted to works on fine art and is catalogued and
classified in accordance with the Dewey classification.

Librarian, Jessie L. Forrester

CHICAGO ACADEMY OF SCIENCES, Matthew Laflin Memarial
Building, Lincoln Park, opposite Center Street

Primarily a reference library for the use of members of the Acidemy,
but available to others. Ogpen from g A. M. to 5 P. M. each week day.
On_July 1st, 1905, the Library contained 23000 volumes and pamphlets,
It is composed principally of the publications of the learned socictics of
all countries, and is particnlarly rich in the literature of geology and the
allied sciences.

Secretory, WiLLiax K. Hiolzy,

Acting Librarian, Fraxg C. Baxen

CHICAGO PUBLIC LIBRARY, Washingtan Street, Michigan Avenue,
and Randolph Street.

The circulating department, free to citizens of Chicago. is open week
daye from o A, M. to 630 P. M. The reference and reading rooms are
open to the public generally, week days from o A M. to 10 P, M., on
Sundays and holidays from g A, M 1o 6 P M,

The Library contained, June 1st, 1005, 304.510 volumes and about 35000
uthound pamphlets. Of bound periodicals the Tibrary possesees zbout
#ooo volurmes, which may be consulted in the reference room but can-
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not be taken from the Library, There are sixty-eight delivery stations
sitwated in various parts of the city at which books may be drawn from
the Central Library free of charge.

Librarion, Frep's H. Hmn

Seeretary, Wi, B WICKERSHAM,

EVANSTON FREE PUBLIC LIERARY,. City Hall, Evanston.

The circulating department s free to residents of Evanston without
limit of age, and is available to others upon the payment of $2.50 per
annum or 50 cents A month. The Library is free to all for purposes of
reference. It is oped from g A M. to o P. M. on week days, and the read-
ing room iz open from 2 to 6 P. M. on Sundays and holidays, except
gﬁ'hristmns and July qth. The number of volumes en May 31, 1905, was

573

.Libmrian. Mary B. Lixpsay.

FIELD COLUMBIAN MUSEUM LIBRARY, Jackson Park.

Open to the public every week day from g A M. to 4:30 P. M.

Any visitor can obtain books for use in the reading room by making
application to the librarian or to the assistant  On September 3oth,
1004, the Library contained 15230 volumes and 18816 pamphlets, and
receives 116 periodicals currently. The Library is entirely a seientific
reference Dibrary, almost exclusively devoted to Anthropology, Botany,
Geo'lkﬂg}' and Zoalogy, and contains the Ayer collection of ornithological
works.

Litwarion, ELsie Lirrincorrt.

GARRETT BIBLICAL INSTITUTE LIBRARY, Memorial Hall,
Northwestern University, Evanston.

A reference library of theological literature, designed especially for the
use of the faculty and stodents of the Inctitute, open to the public
during the school vear (October to June) from o A, f:Ic to 4 P. M, The
Library contained, May 1st, 1605, 20,500 volumes, and receives currently
the principal theological periodicals,

Librartan, Doremus A, Haves.

({HAMMOND LIBRARY) CHICAGD THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY
{.I%RER‘;’. H?Immmd Library Building, 43 Warren Avenue, corner Ash-
and Boulevard.

Primarily a reference library for the vse of the faculty and students of
the Seminary, but open to clergymen and others interested. A limited
circulation iz permitted.  During term time {September to May) apen
fromg A, M. to 12 M. and 1 to 5 P. M, and (Saturdays excepted} 7 to 1o
P, M. Closed on Sundays.

April 1st, 1gos, the Library contained 20.000 volumes, and receives 175
eriodicals currently, It has wvaluable collections of tology  and

emitics and & specially strong department of Missionary Tntelligence.

Acting Librarian, Frorewce M. FrEeman.

CHICAGO HISTORICAL S0QCIETY LIBRARY, Dearborn Avenue
and Ontario Street,

A reference library of historical literature, consisting of 140,000 volumes,
manuscripts, and pamphlets. Open ta the public every week day from g
A, Mo s POM. The field of the Library as defined by the Constitution
of the Society is historical in the broadest sense, including the materials
and sources of history, particulariy of the states formed from the “0ld
Northwest Territory,” the most notable among these sources heing ex-
tensive colleetions of manusceripts, legislative documents, and early [inois
newspapers, The Library is supplemented by a collection of paintings and
8 Muoseum of relice illustrating the wvarious hiztorieal periods n the
exploration and development of the Mizsissippi Valley.

Librarian, Carorine M. Melivaive.

THE JOHN CRERAR LIBRARY, fifth and sixth floors Marshall Field
Company Building, entrance at 87 Wabash Avenue.
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A free reference library of scientific and rechnical literature, established
in 189y in accordance with the will of the late John Crerar, Open to the
ublic from o A AL to 10 P, M, every week day throughout the vear. On
une rst, 1905, the Library contained 134,104 volumes and was in receipt
of 1.959 petiodicals, and about 4,000 other serials: additions are made at
the rate of 12000 volumes per annam. Its ficld, as determined by the
Board of Directors, is that of the social, physical, and natural sciences.
and their applivations. It is the purpose of the Directors to develop the
Library as systematically as possible on these lines. The only important
exceptions are the recent purchases of the Ely collection on American
Sacial Movements, and of the Gerretzen collection m the social sciences,
especially political economy and the status of woman,

Libravign, Cremext W, AxpEws,

Assistant Lilrarian, Cuanies ). Bar

LEWIS INSTITUTE LIBRARY, West Madison and Robey Streets,

Essentially a reference library for the use of the students of the Insti-
wte,  Open througout the school vear from 8 A, M. to 530 P. M, during
the session of the night school until g:30 P. M., and during the summer
school from g A, AL to 4 P DML

The Library contained April ist, 1905, 12,000 velumes, and about 1,200
volumes are added yearly, It has developed in directions required to satisfy
the most pressing interests of the various departments of the school and
at the same time to make the nuclens of a working library for the general
student.  There are special departmental libraries connected with the class
rooms in the natural science, engineering, and domestic economy,

Librarion, Fraxces 8. Tancorr.

Lw. CHICAGO LAW INSTITUTE, 414 Court House.

Essentially a law library for the nse of stockholders of the Institute,
and in special cases by others on permission of the Executive Com-
mittee. It iz nol open to the gemeral public. The Library rooms are
kept apen during the year from 8:30 A, M. to 3:30 P, M. and from 6 to
g:30 P. M. Sundays, from 1o A. M. to 4 P. M. Tt is not open on legal
holidays, From June 15 to September 13 it 85 not open on Saturday night.

The Library contamed on March 23, 1003, 41.9£F volomes, and about
1000 pamphlets

Librartan, WitLias H. Howlpex.

THE NEWBERRY LIBRARY. Walton Place, North Clack Street and
Dearborn Avenue. .

A general library of reference, free to the public, endowed by Walter L.
Newberry, and established in 18387, Open daily from g A, M. to 10 P, M,
except Sundays, New Year's Day, Decoration Day, Fourth of July,
Thanksgiving, Christmas Eve and Christmas Day, and New Year's Eve
Closed also doring the first two weeks in Aogust,

The Library contained on June 1st, 1005, 204025 volumes and 7rzm
painphiets.

Librarian, JoHs VaNce CHENEY.

Assistant Librarian, Avexaxpes J. Runoten.

NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY LIBRARY, Oromgton Lunt Li-
brary Building, Umiversity Campuos, facing Sheridan Road, Evanston.

Intended primarily for the fatuity and students of the University, but
open to the general public for reference use, excepting Sunday, from
8 A M tog P M. io the summer vacation, from 8 te 12 A, M. and from
1:30 to 5 P. M., closing Saturday at 12

The Northwestern University was chartered in 18351 and opened to
students in 1855 The development of the Library has been a part of the
history of the University, It contained on April 3oth, 1905, sBooo bound
volumes amd gbont 3o000 pamphlets. Some  specialties are Greek
end Latin elazsics, German literature, and United States and State docu-
ments,

Assistant Jibrarian, LOMLLA AMUBOSE
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